
To: Members of the Finance and Management Committee
From: Vice Mayor Quan,,Con^ilmcnibers Chang and Reid
Date: July 6

Re: Supplemental for Item 16 on the July 11th Finance and Management Committee
Agenda: Transient Occupancy Tax-Zoo, Museum and Space and Science Center
(06-0599)

1) On Page 1, under Fiscal Impacts, the text should be amended to read "The
proposed two percent Hotel Tax surcharge, if approved by the voters by a two-
thirds vote..."

2) The table on Page 4 of the report, "Oakland Historic Hotel Tax Revenue" should
be amended to read as follows:

Oakland Historic Hotel Tax Revenue
Hotel Tax Revenue (million

Fiscal Year $)
1995-96 $6.2
1996-97 $7.3
1997-98 $8.5
1998-99 $9.4
1999-00 $12.1
2000-01 $12.8
2001-02 $10.5
2002-03 $10.9
2003-04 $9.9
2004-05 $10.9

2005-06 (July-May) $10.1
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